Public Document Pack

ada
i) AN i

f
CITY
LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY 12 JULY 2018
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 1, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT: Mr Mark Wilson - Byward
London Ltd

PREMISES: Byward Kitchen and Bar,
Byward Street, London, EC3R 5BJ



CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure (Pages 1 -2)
Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection (Pages 3 - 8)
Appendix 1: Temporary Event Notices (Pages 9 - 28)
Appendix 2: Current Licence (Pages 29 - 36)
Appendix 3: Premises Plan (Pages 37 - 38)
Appendix 4: Environmental Health Objections (Pages 39 - 42)
Appendix 5: Map of subject premises together with other licensed (Pages 43 - 44)

premises in the area



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise."

4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for withesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

' In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s): | Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee

Subject:
Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing to Consider an Objection to a
Temporary Event Notice

Name of premises: Byward Kitchen & Bar
Address of premises: Byward Street, EC3R 5BJ

Report of: Public / Nen—Publie
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Ward (if appropriate): Tower

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, objections against
notification for two temporary events under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 Under the Licensing Act 2003 a standard temporary event notice
submitted to the Licensing Authority may be objected to by the Police
and/or Environment Health within three working days of its receipt.
The objections can be on the grounds that one or more of the licensing
objectives will be undermined.

1.3 A hearing to consider any objection notices has to be held within seven
working days beginning with the day following the end of the period
within which an objection notice may be given. The hearing must be at
least 24 hours before the event is due to take place. Due to the
timescales involved this report has been put forward at short notice.

Summary of Temporary Event Notices

2.1 Two temporary event notices were submitted by:
Mark Wilson

Page 3



2.2

2.3

They were received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 29
June 2018 for events to be held in respect of the premises:

Byward Kitchen & Bar

Byward Street

EC3R 5BJ

Details of the proposed temporary event are as follows:

Date and time of events:
Saturday 11 August 2018.
14.00 — 02.00

Friday 24 August 2018.
21.00 - 02.00

Licensable activities sought:

i) Sale of alcohol (on the premises only)
ii) Provision of late night refreshment
Maximum number of people:

130 (11/08) & 110 (24/08)

NB Both forms have stated that sale of alcohol is for on_the
premises only. As the notice forms have described the premises as
“Byward Kitchen and Bar, Byward Street” this is interpreted as
the building only. There is no mention of the Garden Terrace so
alcohol sales may not take place there. Additionally, under the
TEN, alcohol consumption may not take place on the terrace (see
3.1) unless the condition permitting it is imposed from the Premises
Licence (as per 8.2, ii).

A copy of the Temporary Event Notices can be seen as Appendix 1.

NB Both forms state that there will be a DJ during the hours of the
notice. However, regulated entertainment has not been selected.
Recorded music may only be provided as de-regulated
entertainment until 23.00.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

34

3.5

4.2

Licensing History of Premises

A premises licence was originally issued to Beyond Food Foundation
Ltd trading as Beyond Boyle on 27 August 2010. The terminal hour for
alcohol sales was 23.30 on the premises only (except for consumption
in the garden terrace). Licensable activity was also restricted to private
hire of the venue.

The licence was transferred to Embankment Partnership Ltd in April
2011 where it began trading as Byward Kitchen & Bar.

A variation was granted to the licence in November 2011 which lifted
the restriction on private events. The venue became open to the general

public for the first time.

The licence transferred again in September 2017 to Byward London
Ltd.

A copy of the current licence can be seen as Appendix 2. The plan can
be seen as Appendix 3.

Objection notices received

An objection to the temporary event notices were received from the
City of London Environmental Health Office on 3 July 2018. The basis
of the objection is that the proposed events are not in keeping with the
usual operation of the premises and given the proximity to residential
buildings would undermine the licensing objective of the ‘prevention of
public nuisance’.

A copy of the objection emails can be seen as Appendix 4.

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 5



5.2

53

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, although not all directly related to the
consideration of an objection to a temporary event notice, contain
sections which are applicable to this report.

The boxed comment on page 19 states an overriding policy principle
namely, that each application will be decided on its individual merits.

The boxed comment on page 19 also states the need to strike a fair
balance between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and
the risk of disturbance to local residents and workers.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application:

Chapter 7 relates in general to Temporary Event Notices. Of particular
note is paragraph 7.28 (role of licensing authority and determination at
the hearing) and paragraphs 7.32 — 7.34 (objection notices and the
requirement to issue a counter notice if required).

Map and Plans

A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached at Appendix 5.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

Page 6



8 Options
8.1 The Sub-committee must, having regard to the objection notices;

i)

Give the premises user counter notices if it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of one or more of the licensing
objectives to do so (which will stop the event from taking
place).

8.2  If the Sub-committee decide not to issue counter notices it must take
one of the following steps:

i1) Allow the events to go ahead but impose one or more of the

existing premises licence conditions on the temporary event
notices if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of a
licensing objective to do so (but only insofar as such
conditions are not inconsistent with the events); or

ii1) Allow the events to go ahead as set out in the Temporary

Event Notice

8.3 Following a decision by the sub-committee one of more of the
following actions will need to be taken at least 24 hours before the
beginning of the event period specified in the temporary event notices:

Where a counter notice is issued (option 1) a copy is to be sent
to the premises user, Police and Environmental Health along
with a notice stating the reasons for the decision.

Where a counter notice is not issued but conditions have been
added (option ii) the decision, along with a ‘statement of
conditions’ must be given to the premises user, Police and
Environmental Health

Where a counter notice is not issued (option iii) notice of the
decision must be given to the premises user, Police and
Environmental Health.

Recommendation

It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine

these notices for temporary events in accordance with paragraph 8 of
this report.

Page 7



Prepared by Andre Hewitt
Licensing Officer

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT

FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP
Licensing Policy revised January
2017.

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. April
2017

5t Floor Walbrook Wharf

Statutory Guidance

Page 8



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Appendix 1

, r [ City of London For help contact

Temporary Event Notice nsing@cityofiondon gov uk

c& Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7332 3406
LONDON

\
required information

Section 10f9

System reference

Your reference

Are you:

You can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

_Ngt Currently In Use

11 August 2018

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes @ No
Applicant Detalls
First name IMr Mark ]
Famlly name |Wilson |
s
Main telephone number _ 1
Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(& Applying as a business or organisation, Including as a sole trader
C  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your businessregisteredin & Yes " No

the UK with Companies

House?

Reglstration number 10357615 .
Business name Byward London Ltd

VAT number - 277501004

Legal status Private Limlted Company

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
Is passed to the authorlty.

Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

DIR l REC I FAO

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an Individual means you are
agglyln S0 you can be emplaya. or for
some ot ﬁersonal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optlonal In this form.

If your business Is registered, use Its
registered name. b

Put "none” If you are not registered for VAT.

Page 9



Your position In the business |Director ]

= The country where the headquarters of your
Home country |United Kingdom | business gylocated. 9 ¥

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Bulding number orname [l ,

Street Manchester Road ]

District | ]

Clty or town [London j

County or administrative area [ J

Postcode E14 9ST |

Country [Unlted Kingdom |

Section2of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guldance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C Yes @& No
Your date of birth m Applicant must be 18 years of age or older
This box need not be completed if you are an
National nsurance number | | Individual not iable o pay UK national
Insurance.
Place of birth London |
Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given insectionone? If *Yes* is selected you can re-use the detalls
from section one, or amend them as

C Yes @& No required. Select “No* to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Building number or name [Byward Kltchen and Bar ]
Street Byward Street I
District [ |
City or town |London ]
County or administrative area | ]
Postcode lecar 5bj |

Country |United Kingdom |

Page 10




Additional Contact Detalis

Are the contact detalls the same as (or simllar to) those glven In section one?  If “Yes® s selected you can re-use the detalls
from sectfon one, or amend them as
@ Yes ' No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Sectlon30of 9

THE PREMISES

I the proposed user, hereby give notlce under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
actlvity at the premises described below.

Glve the address of the premises where you Intend to cany onthe Ilcensable activitles or if It has no address glve a detalled
description (Including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also ¢ e on completing the form, nof

Does the premises have an address?
¢ Yes C No
Address

Is the address the same as {or simllar to) the address glven In section one? If *Yes" is selected you can re-use the detalls
from sectlon one, or amend them as
 Yes @ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Bullding number or name Byward Kitchen and Bar

Street |Byward Street ]
District | |
City or town |London |
County or administrative area | |
Postcode [EC3R 5BJ |

Country [Unlted Kingdom _j

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect In relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Nelther (¢ Premises licence ¢ Club premises certificate

Premises licence number  [LN200501843

Location Detalls
Provide further details about the location of the event

The restaurant/bar s attached to All Hallows Church.

Page 11

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




If you Intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applles, give a
description and detalls below (see also guldance on compleling the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guldance on completing the form, note 4)
Restaurant and Bar - Attached to All Hallows by the Tower Church

Describe the nature of the event below (sce 2lso quldance on completing the form. note 5)
Private over 30's bbq and drinks event

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable actlvities that you intend to carry on at the premises
ge also guldan co

X Thesale by retall of alcohol
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

O member of the club

] The provision of regulated entertainment

B The provision of late night refreshment

[ Theglving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earller than 9 working
days before the event.

nce on completing the form
note7).
Event Dates

There must be a perlod of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable actlvities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

see al id
Event start date The maximum perlod for using premises for

| L | / [08 | / 2018 | licensable actlivitles under the authority of a

mm wyy temporary event notice Is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date 12 (/o8| /| 2018
dd mm Yy
Page 12

¥ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




State the times during the
event period that you propose
to camry on licensable activities
(glve':Iymes In 24 hour clock)  |14.00 TO 2AM J
se 0 guidance on
completing the form. note 9)
State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you Intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you = Note tlt'lat the t;n‘a‘;gmum number of people
Intend to carry on licensabie cannot excee .
actlvities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
S S n n
ompletin form, note 10

If the licensable activities will Include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
e also gul 3] mpletin form. no :

¢ On the premises only

—

¢ Off the premises only
¢ Both

Section5o0of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT ul eting the fi note 12

State If the licensable activitles will include the provision of relevant entertalnment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

DJ FROM 14,00 TO 2M
Section 6 of 9
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)
Do you currently hold a valld
personal licence? @ Yes ¢ No

Provide the detalls of your persanal licence below.

Issuing lcensing authority  [Tower Hamlets ]
Licence number 26310 |
Date of Issue AR

dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant detalls

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Section7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guldance on compieting the form. note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice In

respect of any premises for

events falling In the same C  Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises In which
the event perlod:
a) Ends 24 hours or C Yes & No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed In this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guldance on completing the form. note 15)

Has any assoclate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes & No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any assoclate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises In which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less befare; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event perlod

proposed In this notice?

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable actlvitles glven a
temporary event notice for an
event In the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C Yes @ No

C Yes & No

Page 14




Has any person with whom
you are In business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notlce for the same
premises In which the event
perlod:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event perlod
proposed in this notice?

Section9of 9
CONDITION (See also guldance on completing the form. note 17)

It Is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described In Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

Yes & No

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pald to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay It by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guldance on completing the form, note 18)

The Information contalned in this form Is correct to the best of my knowledge and bellef

* lunderstand that It is an offence:

() to knowingly or reckiessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person Is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale: and

(if) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person Is llable on convictlon for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

2 Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the questlon "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name |mark wilson ]
Capaclty |director |
Date 29 |/{os|/] 2018

dd mm Yyyy

|' Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking flle/save as...

2.Goback to https://www.qgov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/clty-of-london/applv-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 15



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee pald

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

11 August 2018

[

e L

O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 8 9 Next>

Page 16




@/26/2018 Detalls for application - City Of London - Licensing - GOV.UK

]

Application ref: city-of-london-848315

Taclt consent applies
Licance: Temporary Event Notice
Applicant name:  Mr Mark Wilson Procesa by: 03/08/2018
Applicant emalk: _ Status: Not collected
Submiited on: 29/08/2018 11:27
Totalfoe: £21.00 Recent History
Payment status: Pald
WorldPay ref: 72720035688
Amount paid: £21.00

Fee outstanding: £0.00
Appiication

Mr Mark Wiison application form

Supporting documents (0)

Authority Reference

Reference:

Page 17
https:/Alceans|fy-admin.publishi ng.sarvice.gov.ukicity-of-london/application5h380984eb5072035¢2e87eb Ll



Page 18



o City of London

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

i§Ng (YCYVIGIG00 GOY 4

Telephone: 020 7332 3406

Temporary Event Notice
Lonbow

required Information

Sectlon 10f9

You can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

| This is the unique reference for this

application generated by the system.

Your reference 24 August 2018

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications If you make lots of them., It

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Is passed to the authority.

Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

C Yes ¢ No
Applicant Detalls
First name [Mr Mark
Famlly name \Wilson

[ DIR. | REC. FAC

E-mall address

Maln telephone number

Other telephone number

Include country code.

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader
(" Applylng as an individual

A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applyin%zo you can be empl , or for

some other r;':gtr’sonal reason, such as
following a hobby.
Applicant Business
Is your businessregisteredIn & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companles sectlon Is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 10357615 J
Business name Byward London Ltd ',Lg?;{;';{s'n":,ﬁgs registered, use lts
VAT number - 277501004 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status |Private Limited Company

Page 19

¥ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Your poslition In the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom | business s located,

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Bullding numberorname [ |

Street IManchester Road ]

District [ |

Clty or town London |

County or administrative area [ ]

Postcode [E14 95T |

Country |Unlted Kingdom ]

Section 20of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?
C Yes @& No

Your date of birth _ Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

dd mm yyyy

This box need not be completed if you are an
National insurance number [N | Individual not llable to pay UK national
Insurance.
Place of birth London ]
Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given In sectlon one? If *Yes" Is selected you can re-use the detalls
from section one, or amend them as
 Yes & No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Bullding number or name IByward Klichen and Bar ]

Street Byward Street ;
District l 1
City or town London J
County or administrative area | I
Postcode lec3r 5b) |

Country United Kingdom ]

Page 20

9 Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009




Additlonal Contact Detalls

Are the contact detalls the same as (or similar to) those glven In section one? If *Yes” Is selected you can re-use the detalls
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

E-mall
Telephene number
Other telephone number | —]

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
actlvity at the premises described below.

Glve the address of the premises where you Intend to carry on the licensable activitles or if it has no addres glve a detalled
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). | | CON

Does the premises have an address?
¢ Yes " No
Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given In section one? If “Yes” Is selected you can re-use the detalls

from section one, or amend them as
C Yes & No required. Select “No* to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Bullding number orname  [Byward Kltchen and Bar l

Street |Byward Street J
District [
City or town |London ]

County or adminlistrative area | |

Pastcode [EC3R 5BJ

Country lUnIted Kingdom |

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect In relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Nelther ¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

Premises licence number  [LN200501843 '

Location Details
Provide further detalls about the location of the event

The restaurant/bar Is attached to All Hallows Church. J

Page 21

® Queen’s Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009



If you Intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and detalls below (see also guldance on completing the form, note 2)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guldance on completing the form, note 4)

Restaurant and Bar - Attached to All Hallows by the Tower Church

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guldance on completing the form, note 5)
Private 25th Birthday party

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activitles that you Intend to carry on at the premises

(see also guldance on completing the form, note 6):
The sale by retall of alcohol

O The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

[J Theglving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be glven no later than 5
working days but no earller than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).,
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities
{see also guidance on completing the form. note 8)
Event start date 1 The maximum period for using premises for

I 2 ] / I B | / I UL | licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notlice is 168 hotrs or seven
days.

dd mm yyyy

Event end date [25]/[08] /][ 2018 |
dd mm yyyy

Page 22




State the times during the
event perlod that you propose
to carry on licensable activitles
(give times In 24 hour clock)  |21-00TO 2AM
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
during the timeswhenyou | Note that the maximum number of people

Intend to carry on licensable 110 cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

{see also guldance on

completing the form. note 10)

If the licensable actlvitles will Include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guldance on completing the form, note 11):

¢ On the premises only
¢ Off the premises only

 Both
Sectlon50f 9
RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guldance on completing the form. note 12)

State If the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertalnment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

DJFROM 21.00 TO 2M
Section 6 of 9
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)
Do you currently hold a valid
personal licence? @ Yes C No

Provide the detalls of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority  |Tower Hamlets l

Licence number 26310 ]
Date of issue [ 11/ (o1]/]| 2008

dd mm yyyy
Any further relevant details

%J
N
w




Section7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form. note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice In

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same C  Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already glven a
temporary event notice for
the same premises In which
the event perlod:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes ¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed In this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guldance on completing the form. note 15)

Has any assoclate of yours

glven a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C Yes & No
event for which you are now

glving a temporary event

notice?

Has any assoclate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises In which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event perlod

proposed In this notice?

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrylng
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

¢ Yes & No

C  Yes @& No

Page 24

® Queen's Printer and Controtler of HMSO 2009




Has any person with whom
you are In business carrying
on licensable actlvities
already glven a temporary
event notice for the same
premls'es in which the event C Yes & No
a) Ends 24 hours or less

before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less

after the event period

proposed In this notice?

Section9of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condltion of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described In Sections 4 and 5
above Include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of E21

DECLARATION (See aiso guldance on completing the form. note 18)

* The Informatlon contalned in this form Is correct to the best of my knowledge and bellef

* lunderstand that it Is an offence:

() to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
llable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

. {il) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carrled on at any place and that a person Is llable on convictlon for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to Imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name | mark wilson |
Capaclty \director ]
Date 29 {[[os|/] 2018 |

dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/city-of-london/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 25




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |24 August 2018

Fee pald

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
l
Payment status |
[
[
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message
Is Digitally signed O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 &6 7 8 9 Nexti>

Page 26

¥ Queen's Printer and Controiler of HMSO 2009




6/29/2018

Application ref:
Licsnce:
Applicant name:
Applicant emall:
Submitted on:
Total fes:

Payment status:

WorldPay ref:
Amount pald:

Fee outstanding:

Application

city-ofdondon-646320
Temporary Event Notice
Mr Mark Wiison

29/06/2018 11:28
£21.00

Pald
7272985318
£21.00

£0.00

Mr Mark Wilson application form

Supporting documents {0)
Authority Reference

Reference:

Deteils for application - City Of London - Licensing - GOV.UK

Page 27

https /i cenaify-adm inpublishing service.gov.uk/clty-cf-london/application/So360a26dc840a03ab30060a

Taclt consent applies

Process by: 03/08/2018

Status: Not callectsd

Recent History

"



Page 28



Appendix 2

A

CITY
LONDON

Licensing Act 2003
Section 24
Premises licence

Trading Standards (Licensing Section), City of London
PO Box 270 Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ

Premises licence number [ LN/200501843

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Kitchen at Tower, Queen Elizabeth Centre at All Hallows By The Tower, Byward Street

Post town Post code
London EC3R 5BJ

Telephone Number

| Where the licence is time limited - the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales
Recorded Music
Perform Dance
Provision of Dance
Live Music

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable ac